COTTONWOOD GREEN HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION BOARD MEETING MINUTES ANNUAL MEETING

DRAFT 10 September 2022

- The meeting convened at 10:00 am in the common area.
- A quorum was verified, with 29 households/lots represented. This included 6 proxy votes.
- The Board and members introduced themselves.
- Proof of Notice: the notice and meeting agenda was sent via email to homeowners August 6, 2022 and a paper copy of the email was left on Carol's front porch. A follow-up email reminder was sent on September 5, 2022.
- The minutes from the last annual meeting on September 11, 2021 were passed out. Sue Sulley made a motion to accept the minutes as final and there was a unanimous vote to approve the minutes.
- Greg Reed represented the Design Committee and went over the report: there are only four lots left to be developed. One home at 203 has yet to be landscaped.
- Mike Lloyd gave the Grounds Committee report: Mike did some weed spraying on the south end of the subdivision and hoed a lot of weeds elsewhere. Some trees in the subdivision need to be pruned. There was some discussion about putting more shrubs in the east pit, and that the weeds need to be sprayed. The west pit has plenty of landscaping. All items will be added to the landscaping budget for 2023. One member voiced concern about the large willow growing in the bottom of the west pit, and that it could interfere with the function of the retention area, which is flood control.
- Mike reminded those homes that have the water ditch, which is a public easement, and access needs
 to be provided for maintenance. Homeowners should not place any landscaping or structures that
 impede access.
- Tim Donnelly discussed the fact that the HOA has a CPA who handles all of the money, board members do not handle any of the HOA funds. He gave the Treasurer's report: the 2021 budget versus actual expenses and the 2022 budget were passed out and discussed.

Old Business

Tim Donnelly tried to resolve the fact that the insurance was paid twice for some reason, but could not get a refund. The payment is now on monthly autopay and it should not be an issue again.

Mike said he got only one bid for \$10,000 to seal the sidewalks and traffic circles. He tried several time to contact Reyes Sealcoating, who had given us a reasonable quote last year, but they did not return his calls. There was discussion that it was mostly for aesthetics, and would make the areas slippery. The general consensus was to not do the sealing.

More plants are needed in the east pit, Mike and Tom Mafera will coordinate the work. There are more plants needed in the east traffic circle as well.

Three empty lots were mowed, two by the owners and one through the HOA's contract with Sean's Landscaping (they received a bill from the HOA). The lot at 412 was not mowed as promised, and some of the weeds are waist high. The owners at 410 have mowed a strip on that lot several times this year to manage weeds for aesthetics and for the safety of their property. The owners of 412 will be given a new deadline to get the mowing completed. Next year the lot owners will be given a due date for mowing requirements much earlier in the year. A suggestion from a member was to keep the weeds to 6 inches, even if that means multiple mowings.

New Business

Mike Lloyd's term as President expired and Tim Donnelly offered to be President. Sandy Baur made a motion to elect Tim to the President position, Scott Kraxberger seconded the motion and the motion were unanimously passed by the members. Tim's term will expire in September 2025.

That left the Treasurer position open. Margy Brown made a motion for Tom Mafera to become the new Treasurer, Amy Reed seconded, and the motion were unanimously passed by the members. Tom's term will expire in September 2025.

Mike Lloyd will continue to take the lead on the Landscape Committee. Tim thanked Mike for his years of service as President.

The HOA Bylaws and Covenants are many years old and need updating, including a change where state law prohibits HOA's from requiring homeowners to have turf grass. A law firm will be hired to help the HOA update the documents, which is why the legal fees for this year's budget is high. If members have comments about either the bylaws or covenants, send them to Vice President Sandy Baur at sandybaur107@gmail.com or to the HOA at hoacottonwoodgreen@gmail.com by October 7, 2022. The board will compile and review the comments and make bylaw/covenant changes as needed, and the edits will be given to the law firm. A draft of the new documents will be sent to the members before they become final.

There was discussion about not having lawns, and whether homeowners can remove their lawns. All new landscaping, any alteration to existing landscaping, or removal of lawn, must have a written plan, and must receive Design Committee approval before any work is done.

There was discussion on whether to meet in July in order to have a budget vote that is more current than ¾ of the way through the year. It was decided that due to the likelihood of reduced meeting attendance at that time of year, the meetings would continue to be held in September and an estimated budget for the following year would be prepared and ratified. Sue Sulley made a motion, Jane Baxa seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

A member brought up the fact that it was hard to hear at the meeting, and since COVID has abated, that we go back to meeting indoors. Everyone agreed to that and Jane Baxa will arrange for the meeting to be held at the Methodist Church next year. There will be a small fee in the form of donation given to the church.

The meeting adjourned at 11:30

Respectfully submitted,

Debra Mafera

Secretary